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JOHN WESLEY'S STATUE AND WESLEY'S CHAPEL, CITY ROAD, 
LONDON EC1 . 

The statue was erected in 1891 to mark the centenary of John 
Wesley's death. It is the work of Adams-Acton, a well-known Methodist 
sculptor who is particularly remembered for his roundel of the two 
Wesley brothers in Westminster Abbey (1876) . The Chapel , which was 
opened in 1778, was designed by George Dance the younger. John 
Wesley, who seems to have removed some of the embellishments on 
Dance's design, described the Chapel as " . . . perfectly neat, but not 
fine; and contains far more people than the Foundery' '. The Foundery 
was the Chapel's predecessor as a base for Wesley 's work, acquired 
originally about the beginning of 1740. Wesley's tomb is behind the 
Chapel , which is regarded as the Mother Church of World Methodism. 

Photograph © Pitkin Pictorials 

:0 
::> 

Cl. 

(' \~"'-'~ A . ~t--J ~ ~~ 

UN \11=""D \1-ttoLOc...\CA'L SEM\f'J~~ 

\0~-ra"-J C>\-t\O 4SAoG 

(J. s. 4 . 

\:>S . ""'~.,_~ ~ """-~ ~\- ~'> -+<:; (J:...~ ~ 
~ ~~ sae. ;......:.-.. . 

WESC10 


